

RE: MYAP Priorities

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 19 May 2017 09:43:12 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities - EEJI.DOCX (20.62 kB)

I had heard about a new weekly update but never received direction from Rob (at least what I can remember) – I thought he was creating a new tool for this.

We can update our priorities in the attached for now.

Karen – can you do the same for your team?

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Brezer, David (CAB)
Sent: May-19-17 9:35 AM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities

John

You have this? I can review and see if any edits are needed to update ETI universe

- - - David
David Brezer, MBA, P.Eng
Executive Coordinator
Economic, Transportation and Infrastructure Policy
The Cabinet Office
T: 416-325-5304 M: 416-220-4934

From: Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)
Sent: May 19, 2017 9:33 AM
To: Francis, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Cc: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priorities

Good morning

Again apologies for not having a complete handle on things.

As you know, for the weekly meeting with PO and SoC, Deputy Davidson has been receiving high level summaries of state of play and risks for the following priorities:

OHIP+
Child Care
Housing Affordability
Basic Income
Autism
Digital Health
LHIN Transformation
Fed-Prov Infrastructure

Cap and Trade/ GHGIP/Green On
NAFTA/trade issues
Marijuana
Electricity Rate Mitigation
RER/Transit
Changing Workplace Review

From what I can tell, you have been providing Rob with an email or word document with current status and key risks. Can you send what you have to me by 3 pm today so I can consolidate. If there is no new information, please send what you sent this week (saves me re-typing). The Deputy mentioned today that he wants the ADM level intel (i.e., what Shamira and Martha know). If you have any updates Tuesday you can send them to me by 9 am.

Thanks!

Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400

Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca